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To: Members of the Indiana State Board of Education

From: Melissa K. Ambre, Department Director, Office of School Finance
Date: December 18, 2023

Subject: Common school loan amendment

The following school corporation requests approval to reallocate funds for loan proceeds that
were awarded on May 10, 2023, in the amount of $159,400. The school requests to reallocate
funds in the amount of $16,000 originally designated for the purchase of a projector for River
Forest High School gymnasium to help fund the purchase of additional Chromebooks and
wireless presenter remotes. The project total remains the same. We respectfully request your
approval of the request.

River Forest Community School Corporation (4590) — The project includes the following:

e Purchase of 75 student Chromebooks, 35 WiFi Access Points with License, and
Chromebook parts for repairs for Henry S. Evans Elementary School

e Purchase of 75 student Chromebooks, 31 WiFi Access Points with License, and
Chromebook parts for repairs for John I. Meister Elementary School

e Purchase of 10 student Chromebooks, 43 WiFi Access Points with License, and
Chromebook parts for repairs for River Forest Middle School

e Purchase of 150 student Chromebooks, media center Smart Board, gymnasium projector,
44 WiFi Access Points with License, and Chromebook parts for repairs for River Forest
High School
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